

CITY OF ANDREWS, TEXAS

NAME OF MEMBER	MOVED	SECTION	VOTED	VOTED	ABSENT	MINUTES OF: REGULAR MEETING-PLANNING&ZONING DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 21, 2017 TIME OF MEETING: 7:00 P.M. PLACE OF MEETING: CITY HALL	Index No. Caption
AVERITT BUENO SALDIVAR WALDROP WYATT, ALT WILLIAMS, ALT WALLACE, ALT	X	X	X	X	X	<p>ROLL CALL was answered by Jay Waldrop Gail Averitt, Ramiro Bueno, Edward Saldivar, Yankton Wyatt, and Richard Wallace</p> <p>GUESTS: Andy Hoverston</p> <p>STAFF: Anna Garcia & Steven Gallier</p> <p>Meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m.</p> <p>MINUTES of Regular Meeting of July 17, 2017 were APPROVED</p> <p>Z.C. #299 – Andy & Erika Hoversten, Request for Consideration of a Zine Change from “Local Retail to Residential” Lots 4-6, Blk 50, White-Southwest, 206 Mustang Dr.</p> <p>Mr. Hoversten stated he is purchasing lots and would like to put mobile homes on them. Jay Waldrop asked to verify he was going to be putting in driveway coming up to the mobile homes and provide the required parking and Mr. Hoversten stated he would be doing so. Steven stated there are plenty of MH in the area.</p>	

CITY OF ANDREWS, TEXAS

NAME OF MEMBER	M O V E D	S E C O N D E D	V O T E D A Y E	V O T E D A Y	A B S T A I N E D	MINUTES OF: REGULAR MEETING-PLANNING&ZONING DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 21, 2017 TIME OF MEETING: 7:00 P.M. PLACE OF MEETING: CITY HALL	Index No. Caption
						<p>Gail stated she had no problem with it. Edward asked about fencing and Mr. Hoversten stated he intended on putting in a fence. Steven stated he is not required to put in a fence.</p> <p>Motion to Approve</p>	
AVERITT	X		X				
BUENO		X	X				
SALDIVAR			X				
WALDROP			X				
WYAT, ALT			X				
WILLIAMS, ALT			A				
WALLACE, ALT			X				
AVERITT			X			THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:20 P.M.	
BUENO		X	X				
SALDIVAR			X				
WALDROP			X				
WYAT, ALT	X		X				
WILLIAMS, ALT			A				
WALLACE, ALT			X				
						<p>_____ JAY WALDROP, CHAIRMAN</p>	
						<p>ATTEST:</p> <p>_____ ANNA GARCIA, SECRETARY</p>	